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e Write the email address of the 4 From: daniel.hughes@mailstar.com Sent: 21/05/12 i
person you‘re wrlting to. — > To: k_schneider@mayersoft.at ;
: T st Cc anke765@freipost.net [
¥ Subject: My visit i
e Write the address ofthepeople . |/ 4 d 4 !
you would like to send a copy of / Hi Karin E
" the message to. _ ok /7 ; :
s s S — } Got your message about the weather. I'll make sure | pack my umbrella and some |
ik TR - ; warm clothes! :
¢ Choose a subject. !
R harr AT TR e . My flight is arriving in Vienna tomorrow at 15.35, then V'l take a bus from the f
i J / airport to the centre. I'll give you a ring from the hotel when | get there. How 5
¢ Write the'message like_ ashort " about meeting up later for dinner? ’
letter or a note. !
e e How about Anke? If she arrives from Stuttgart, perhaps she could join us, too.
¢ Don't forget who you are writing ‘ And, I've heard a lot about the Vienna State Opera. The performances must be :
to and write your email in an fantastic. Do you think we could go and see something there?
appropriate style: formal or i
it w It will be great to see you again soon!.
informal. :
i e Take care, :
Daniel t
Postcard
* Write the name and address of the 3cd Tine : 3
pgrsdn_ gou”re writing to. S md v i

e Put the date at the top (You can
Ieave this out.)

'm having a fantaif‘?:hma in Austria. The weather's a lot
better than expected. "\-\\

Y

* Write Dear and the name of the
person you're writing to. '

Lots of sunshine and no rain. My hotel's quite
comfortable, 100 and the food is delicious. | love their

cakes!

* Write your message. Use short
~ forms (I, it’s, we'rey and short
sentences. :

We've already visited Schanbrunn Casile. It's beautifull
" Next weekend we're planning to go to Salzburg. And
guess whail We managed to get tickets for Mozart's
Cosi Fan Tutte at the State Operal

® Finish with a friendly phrase:
Seeyousoon, . '
Wish you were here! _
{Lots of) Love, (to family members
and close friends)
Best wishes,

- * Sign your name. First name is ? .

Vm really enjoying myself, bul | took so many warm
clothes and no suncream and now | think I've got
sunburn! But dont worry, it's not too bad.

* Wish you were here!
Lots of love,

, Daniel

/
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usually enough.
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> Mr and Mrs P Hughes

34 Carlton Court
Mayfield Road
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Iinformal letter

. Pﬁt’y@ﬁréddress in the top right
- comer. We often leave this out,

. ® Write the date.

Bl R

e f yau_'fe writing a reply, thank the -
.person for their letter or anything

i o

f———

3

else they sent you.

o Use informal language to write
yourletter.

T

- Finish with a friendly expression:
(Lots of) Love, (to family and close
friends) i :

. Take care, {to friends)
' Allthebes,

. ® Sign your name. First name is
usually enough. Close friends
! sometikhegpugm(,:‘kis_igs') at

the end of their letter. -

MORE USEFUL PHRASES:

Thanks for your letter,
It was great / good to hear from you.

Thank you so much for ...

It was really kind of you to ...

I'm writing to tell you ...

! wonder if you have heard / remember ...
Then, Id like to ...

First, we're going to ...

>

* Take care.,

—— > b, Esterhazyqasse |9
A-{OLO Wien
Austria

- = | May 2012

Dear Daniel

Thanks a lot for +he dictionary you sent me. 1+'s qoing 4o be a great
help in my exams/

How are you? | hope. you're. well and +hat You're looking foruward +o
Hour holiday. What are your plans for +he Summer?

As for me, in August I'm going +o spend a week at My grandmother’s
house at Lake Balaton in Hungary. Can'+ wait 4o see her, she’s my
favourite member of +he Lamiy! And she makes delicious cakes, +oo.
Then Anke, my German friend from +he lanquaqge course, is coming +o
visit me before that, in June. You remember her, don't gou? | +hink
You once said Hou Quite liked her ...

Anyuay, the real reason I'm writing is that | had a
mentioned that you'd never been +o Austria, and | was thinking, how
would Hou like +o come and visit Viewna next month? | just saw +his
special deal at a small hotel near +he Uestbahnhof, and if you give
e four emall address, | can send gou the link +o +heir website. And
feel free 4o drop me a line i§ You have any questions.

great idea. You

Let me know what you +hink/ W would be.

qreat 4o see You aqain, and
| could show you all +he. beautiful +h

Mgs in my hometown.

Write soon.

Karin
<

/

I'm (really) sorry | haven't written for ages / for so long.
I'm writing to tell you how sorry | am to / about ...
It was a nice surprise to hear from you / to receive your letter.

I'm writing to ask you about / for your help ...
Do you think you could tell me ...

1'd like to invite you ...

Hope you can come / make it.

Write soon.

Keep in touch.

Give my regards / love to your parents / Anke.
Say hello to ...

Regards,

All the best,




Formal letter 1 (information request)

6, Esterhazygasse 19 <«
A-1060 Wien
Austria

30 June 2012 =~

Ms Jessica Campbell <.

Information Office R e R
English Language Academy

99 Downs Road

Bristol BS6 OYW

Dear Ms Campbell, v

I am writing with regard to ‘the mtenswe English summer courses
that you offer. | read your advertisement in Look & Learn, a local
language learning magazine, and | wbuld be really interested in
registering for one of your courses startirg. either in late July or
early August. Yoo

e~ e

I am 18 years old and I haNe been learning English in Austna for
seven years now. My written Enghsh is quite good but | would like

to improve my speaking skills. Please Tet. me know whether you\ <
have any courses for teenagers which offer a lat of speakmg
practice in small groups. «.._

~.
R Tl
.

-

I would be very grateful if you could sehd\m\ some further detaded
information about all the courses that will be he?dqq our school in™
Bristol this summer. | would also be interested to find ourwhat kmd
of accommodation you provide, and whether this is included in
your advertised offer. For example, would students at the course
stay on your school premises or with families in the City? ~___

As | am a student | would also be interested in details of any
discounts that are available, and the full price of the course
including accommodation.

I ook forward to receiving your reply. < ——— |
Yours sincere!yl -

Karin 5chneider ~— e

Karin Schneider i

o - person you're wrmng to (if you

s

—— ® Putyour address in the top corner.

r\”

|« Write the date.

P T s

TR e s

® Put the following mformahon
below the date
- the full name (and title) of the

know)

- the department within their
company

- the name and address of the

* If you don't know the name of the
person, start with;
Dear Sir (if you know it's a man)
Dear Madam (if you know it’s a
woman) :
Dear sir/Madam or Dear Sir or
Madam. :

If you know the name of the
. person, start with Dear and write
their title and surname.

/

company 2 ’k &
e

L

e

Explain your reason for writing.'

i Caa

Write more relevant details.

Suggest or request action if
appropriate.

: Finish with a bblite expressioﬁ ‘
——  such as: Looking forward to hearing
_ from you soon. 3

Wirite: : fegre

Yours sincerely (if you addressed :
the person by name)

- Yours faithfully (if you didn't).

"™~ e Sign and print ybur full name.

MORE USEFUL PHRASES:

| am writing to ask / enquire about ...

Could you please send me further information / details about ... ?
I would be very interested in finding out more about ...

I'm interested in ...

I would like to find out more about ...

| would like to ask for further information about / concerning ...

' would like to ask if / what / where / when ...

I am not sure about one thing, ...

1 would be very grateful if you could ...

I wonder if you could ...

HRriren P
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Message

While on holiday in Brighton you are renting a room with a
foreign friend. You want to come back home late today. i
Write a message to your roommate. Tell him/her 3

e what plans you have for the evening, i

s what time you will be back home, ;

» ask him/her to do some shopping.
Write 100-120 words. _
¢ You don't need to write Dear at

P AP il T, can SRR the beginning; you can start with %
the first name if you are writing to i i'i

~  afriend.You canalsowrite MrHil  f 1

Matt, = o or Dear Mr Hill if you do notknow |
the person that well. _ ;

Just a quick note to tell you that I\M{gpjg\j out with T T AT 4
we.l\d\/ *tof\iﬂh't. WE‘FG. ﬂoi"ﬁ for dianer and 'tl"lel\ ‘ED Zge & - f—— = Use the short forms of verbs. l 15
show in The Nightingale. Sorry, forqot to tell you earlier. U Y S e
=) 1"l be back after wmidnight. \ e ﬁ

| won't be able to 40 to the shop as | promised. Can you * You can use incomplete sentences. E é

do the 5|noppim], plaase7. We need some skimmed milk and
cereal for the morning. And please, have a loock if we have | <
enough bread and cheese, I'm not sure. :

Don't worry, I'l be fit for the football game tomorrow
afterncon! Thanks a lot. <~

See you - -
b “~ e Use informal vocabulary.

TR i oo b e ek s

os

Dave i
* You can also use abbreviations

and symbols.

AT

P.<. 1" clean your trainers after the wmatch! ('\;)"‘
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